

## Medical Lab Assistant Professional Career Diploma

Penn Foster College has conducted research on all programs that lead to licensure, or certification, or endorsement, or those that a prospective or enrolled student could reasonably believe lead to such licensure, certification, or endorsement. The chart below demonstrates whether the program curriculum meets, does not meet or has not been determined to meet the educational requirements for licensure or certification that may be required for employment. This disclosure does not guarantee that the state licensing or similar regulatory body will approve an individual's request to become licensed or certified. Furthermore, this information does not account for changes in state law or regulation that may affect your application for licensure and occur after this disclosure has been made. Prospective and enrolled students should contact their state professional licensing board or similar regulatory body in the state(s) where they plan to work to review their requirements. This information is updated annually in June and updated as necessary.

| Phlebotomy Technician Career Diploma |       |  | Updated 8/11/2025   |                        |   |
|--------------------------------------|-------|--|---|------------------------|---|
| Location                             | Meets | Does Not Meet<br><i>Individuals located in these states/territories are restricted from enrolling into this program.</i> | Undetermined<br><i>Individuals located in these states/territories are restricted from enrolling into this program.</i> | Licensure Not Required | Information for Applicable Licensing Board  |
| Alabama                              | X     |  |   |                        | <a href="https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/bcl/">https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/bcl/</a>   |
| Alaska                               | X     |  |   |                        | <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/</a>   |
| American Samoa                       |       |  | X   |                        | <a href="https://americansamoa.gov/departments/health">https://americansamoa.gov/departments/health</a>   |
| Arizona                              | X     |  |   |                        | <a href="https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/state-laboratory/index.php">https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/state-laboratory/index.php</a>   |
| Arkansas                             | X     |  |   |                        | <a href="https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/health-facility-services">https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/health-facility-services</a> |

|                      |   |   |   |  |   |
|----------------------|---|---|---|--|---|
| California           |   | X |   |  | <a href="https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/ClinicalLaboratoryPersonnel.aspx">https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/ClinicalLaboratoryPersonnel.aspx</a>   |
| Colorado             | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health-facilities">https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health-facilities</a>   |
| Connecticut          | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Environmental-Health/Environmental-Laboratory-Certification">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Environmental-Health/Environmental-Laboratory-Certification</a>   |
| Delaware             | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/">https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/</a>   |
| District of Columbia | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/laboratories">https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/laboratories</a>   |
| Florida              | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://floridasclinicalabs.gov/">https://floridasclinicalabs.gov/</a>   |
| Georgia              | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://dph.georgia.gov/">https://dph.georgia.gov/</a>   |
| Guam                 |   |   | X |  | <a href="https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-allied-health-examiners">https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-allied-health-examiners</a>   |
| Hawaii               | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://health.hawaii.gov/">https://health.hawaii.gov/</a>   |
| Idaho                | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/</a>   |
| Illinois             | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://dph.illinois.gov/">https://dph.illinois.gov/</a>   |
| Indiana              | X |   |   |  | <a href="https://www.in.gov/health/laboratories/clinical-laboratories/clinical-laboratory-clia-licensing-and-certification-program/">https://www.in.gov/health/laboratories/clinical-laboratories/clinical-laboratory-clia-licensing-and-certification-program/</a> |

|      |   |  |  |  |   |
|------|---|--|--|--|---|
| Iowa | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical">https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical</a> |
|------|---|--|--|--|---|

|               |   |  |  |  |   |
|---------------|---|--|--|--|---|
| Kansas        | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1114/Clinical-Laboratory-Improvement-Amendmen">https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/1114/Clinical-Laboratory-Improvement-Amendmen</a>       |
| Kentucky      | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/Pages/default.aspx">https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dph/Pages/default.aspx</a>   |
| Louisiana     | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel">https://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel</a>                 |
| Maine         | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc">https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc</a>   |
| Maryland      | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://health.maryland.gov/ohcq/Pages/Clinical-Laboratories.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/ohcq/Pages/Clinical-Laboratories.aspx</a>               |
| Massachusetts | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.mass.gov/clinical-laboratory-program">https://www.mass.gov/clinical-laboratory-program</a>   |
| Michigan      | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs</a>   |
| Minnesota     | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/mnelap/index.html">https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/mnelap/index.html</a> |
| Mississippi   | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/index.cfm/30,13120,83,602,html">https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/index.cfm/30,13120,83,602,html</a>                           |

|          |   |  |  |  |   |
|----------|---|--|--|--|---|
| Missouri | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://health.mo.gov/safety/clia/">https://health.mo.gov/safety/clia/</a>   |
| Montana  | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/clinical-laboratory-science-practitioners/">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/clinical-laboratory-science-practitioners/</a> |
| Nebraska | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/CLIA-Clinical-Labs.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/CLIA-Clinical-Labs.aspx</a>                           |

|                          |   |  |   |  |   |
|--------------------------|---|--|---|--|---|
| Nevada                   | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/">https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/</a>           |
| New Hampshire            | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/doing-business-dhhs/licensing-certification">https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/doing-business-dhhs/licensing-certification</a>             |
| New Jersey               | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://www.nj.gov/health/phel/clinical-lab-imp-services/state_licensing">https://www.nj.gov/health/phel/clinical-lab-imp-services/state_licensing</a>   |
| New Mexico               | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://www.hca.nm.gov/health-facility-licensing-and-certification/">https://www.hca.nm.gov/health-facility-licensing-and-certification/</a>             |
| New York                 | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://www.wadsworth.org/regulatory/clep">https://www.wadsworth.org/regulatory/clep</a>   |
| North Carolina           | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/ahc/clia/index.html">https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/ahc/clia/index.html</a>   |
| North Dakota             | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://www.ndclinlab.com/">https://www.ndclinlab.com/</a>   |
| Northern Mariana Islands |   |  | X |  | <a href="https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/">https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/</a> |

|              |   |  |  |  |   |
|--------------|---|--|--|--|---|
| Ohio         | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/lab-certification-clia/laboratorycertificationclia">https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/lab-certification-clia/laboratorycertificationclia</a>   |
| Oklahoma     | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/medical-facilities-service/facility-services-division.html">https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/medical-facilities-service/facility-services-division.html</a> |
| Oregon       | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/laboratoryservices/clinicallaboratoryregulation/pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/laboratoryservices/clinicallaboratoryregulation/pages/index.aspx</a>   |
| Pennsylvania | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.pa.gov/agencies/health/healthcare-and-public-health-professionals/laboratories/">https://www.pa.gov/agencies/health/healthcare-and-public-health-professionals/laboratories/</a>   |

|                |   |  |  |  |   |
|----------------|---|--|--|--|---|
| Puerto Rico    | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.salud.pr.gov/">https://www.salud.pr.gov/</a>   |
| Rhode Island   | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=156">https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=156</a>   |
| South Carolina | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://scdhec.gov/health-regulation/healthcare-facility-licensing/clinical-laboratory-improvement-amendments-clia">https://scdhec.gov/health-regulation/healthcare-facility-licensing/clinical-laboratory-improvement-amendments-clia</a> |
| South Dakota   | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/health-facility-licensure/">https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/health-facility-licensure/</a>   |
| Tennessee      | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board.html</a>   |
| Texas          | X |  |  |  | <a href="https://www.dshs.texas.gov/laboratory-services">https://www.dshs.texas.gov/laboratory-services</a>   |

|                   |   |  |   |  |   |
|-------------------|---|--|---|--|---|
|                   |   |  |   |  |   |
| US Virgin Islands |   |  | X |  | <a href="https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning">https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning</a>             |
| Utah              | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/">https://dopl.utah.gov/</a>   |
| Vermont           | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/board-medical-practice">https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/board-medical-practice</a>   |
| Virginia          | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/</a>   |
| Washington        | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/facilities-z/medical-test-site">https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/facilities-z/medical-test-site</a> |
| West Virginia     | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols">https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols</a>   |
| Wisconsin         | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/labs">https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/labs</a>   |
| Wyoming           | X |  |   |  | <a href="https://health.wyo.gov/aging/hls">https://health.wyo.gov/aging/hls</a>   |